

City of Naples

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES Workshop Meeting 04/08/91

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940

1		
	-SUBJECT-	PAGE
	DISCUSSION OF INCREASING FINES FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING VIOLATIONS AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED TO HANDICAPPED PARKING AND SPACES.	1
	DISCUSSION OF REQUEST TO USE CAMBIER PARK FOR "GIVE KIDS THE WORLD" EVENT.	3
	PRESENTATION ON S.T.A.R. (SUCCESSFUL TEAMWORK ACHIEVES RESULTS) QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM.	3

9:00 a.m.

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



SIII COONCIL HINGIL

Date 04/06/91

Time_

Ма	ayor Crawford called	l the meeting to order and pr	esided:					
ROI.I.	CALL: Present:	Alden R. Crawford, Jr.,	COUNCIL		S E C O N	VO Y E	TE N	A B S E N
	Tresent.	Mayor	MEMBERS	N	D	S	0	T
		R. Joseph Herms Paul W. Muenzer John M. Passidomo Fred L. Sullivan, Councilmen	(2) . (3) . (4) . (5) . (6) . (7) .	01				
	Absent:	Kim Anderson William E. Barnett, Councilmen				¥		
Also	Present							
	David W. Ryndo Mark W. Wilts Shirley Mann, Tom Smith, As Laury Barnet, Kevin Rambosk Jeff Whitaker Sheldon Reed, Christopher L Stan Villani Bill Harrison Faul C. Reble Ann "Missy" McGerald L. Gromany Kay McShegerorge Henders Jondie O'Drisco	Holley, Community Svc. Dir., Training & Dev. Coordinator, Finance Director, Police Chief cKim, Community Dev. Dir. nvold, City Engineer ane, Personnel Dir. son, Sergeant-At-Arms oll, Recording Secretary						_
	Supplemeantal Attenda	ance List - Attachment #1.						
**		***	***					
1	DISCUSSION OF HANDICARPPED PARKI MATTERS RELATED TO SPACES	ITEM INCREASING FINES FOR NG VIOLATIONS AND OTHER O HANDICAPPED PARKING AND	1 1					-
				1 1	-	- 1	1	

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA City Council Minutes Date 04/08/91	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	SECOND	E	A B S E N T
Messrs. Arthur Green and Paul Burd asked to discuss with Council the possibility of increasing handicapped parking violation fines as well as other matters relating to handicap accessibility. Mr. Arthur Green, President of the Handicapped in Action, advised that his group was requesting the City of Naples comply with the State of Florida statutes which provides that a \$250 fine can be imposed upon individuals who violate the handicapped only parking. The City's current fine is \$100 per violation. Referring then to the overall design of the parking spaces, Mr. Green asked the City to consider restricting the placement of landscaping in those areas as it often impedes the handicap from fully utilizing those parking spaces. Mr. Green pointed out that his vehicle is equipped with a mechanical lift acceptable of the parking spaces. Mr. Green spoke about the accessibility of the City's many facilities to the handicapped. He noted that there are mats which can be placed on the sand for wheel chairs and the like. Councilman Sullivan said that he could support increasing the fine for parking in handicapped spaces to \$250, and he further suggested that the allocation of revenues derived from those fines be distributed as follows: \$150 to the education fund and \$100 to the general fund. Mr. Sullivan also recommended that the City review the feasibility of amending its landscape code to provide for "cut-outs" in the landscaping in order to improve handicap accessibility. Referring to recent legislation which requires an additional five foot corridor adjacent to handicap spaces, Councilman Herms said that he did not want to compound an already prohibitive requirement by also restricting landscaping. Councilman Sullivan, here, pointed out that the five foot corridor was me ily for pedestrian use once the passengers of the his licap vehicles have exited. hayor Crawford directed staff to review the spacing of handicapped parking slots and determine if given today's technology (wheel chair ramps and the like), the current					

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		M	s	VO.	E	1
City Council Minutes Date 04/08/91	COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 T I O N	ECOND	Y E S	7.	I
councilman Muenzer pointed out that not all han- licapped individuals were disabled, many patients equire such spaces because of heart conditions and ther ambulatory reasons.	de dos il e Ediano, en Ediano, en Ediano, en					
discussion then ensued relative to requiring a certain umber of handicapped parking spaces per development to be for wheel chair parking only.	egen Pred ed that ha					
**					ň.	
ITEM 2						
DISCUSSION OF REQUEST TO USE CAMBIER PARK FOR "GIVE KIDS THE WORLD" EVENT.						
cting City Manager Coggan advised that the "Give Kids he World" organization had approached the City for ts help in sponsoring a concert in Cambier Park. his organization provides trips to Disneyland and the ike for terminally ill children.						1
ouncilman Sullivan said that he believed this request hould first be considered by the City of Naples Parks nd Recreation Advisory Board with their ecommendation prior to the Council's consideration.	STATES SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SA					
**				l i		
ITEM 3						
PRESENTATION ON S.T.A.R. (SUCCESSFUL TEAMWORK ACHIEVES RESULTS) QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM.						
cting City Manager Coggan introduced the members of TAR who would be making the presentation to Council. e then explained that the STAR program was essential the City's operation inasmuch as it promoted innovative and deductive reasoning. All employees in the program are trained to find solutions to problems through a logical, methodical way of thinking.						
or a complete review of the STAR presentation, please ontact the STAR Training and Development Coordinator in the Personnel Department to view the video. Also, copy of the handouts distributed at the meeting can e reviewed from the meeting packet in the Office of						

		_	-	ı —		_
CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		M	S	VO'.	E	A
City Council Minutes Date 04/08/91		O T I	E C O	Y		BSE
	COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 1	N D	E	N O	N
		-				

ADJOURN: 11:00 a.m. ALDEN R. CRAWFORD, Jr., Mayor	Par)				
Janet Cason City Clerk	Ricker on ger Rier ge katerost					
Jodie O'Driscoll Recording Secretary	11.303					
The minutes of the Naples City Council were approved	are transaction					
	100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100					
					-	
4						

Attachment #1

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTENDANCE LIST

Mary Connor Lyle Richardson Robert Rier W.W. Haardt Jim Weigel Greg Martin Charles Andrews Charles Rhoades Sue B. Smith

Other interested citizens and visitors.

NEWS MEDIA

John Lunsford, Naples Daily News Traci Griffith, WNOG Tim Engstrom, News-Press